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Code A
From: Paul Davies
Sent: 22 March 2007 09:00
To: L CodeA T
Cc: Jane Farleigh; i "code A
Subject: FW: GOSPORT-prienny: udc
Attachments: GOSPORT final.doc; GOSPORT COVER.doc

....... ]
Code A

Paul.Davies

Senior Investigator

Wales & S W Region

Comisiwn Cwynion Annibynnol yr Heddlu
ndenendent Police Complaints Commission.

Code A

From: i __CodeA

Sent: 22 March 2007 08:56

To: Paul Davies

Subject: RE: GOSPORT briefing.doc

GOSPORT final.doc GOSPORT
(94 KB) ZOVER.doc (106 KB

Paul,

Docs. Attached. | haven't proof-read the report as | am due to go into interview shortly, but | can do later if required.

Regards,

{Code Al .
From: Paul Davies

Sent: 22 March 2007 08:39

To: [ CodeA

Subject: FW: GOSPORT Brigfing.doc

Many thanks ...Can you just see that pages flow etc
Paul.Davies

Senior Investigator

Wales & S W Region

Comisiwn Cwynion Annibynnol yr Heddlu
Independent Police Complaints Commission

Code A




From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Paul Davies

28 February 2007 10:34
Paul Davies

GOSPORT briefing.doc

<< File;: GOSPORT briefing.doc >>
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